

MARATHON COUNTY INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE AMENED MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, December 5, 2019, 9:00 a.m. Marathon County Courthouse, Wausau, WI 54401

Attendance:	Present	Excused	Absent
John Robinson, Chair	х		
Richard Gumz, Vice-Chair	х		
Tom Seubert	х		
Alan Christensen	х		
Sandi Cihlar	х		
Jeff Johnson		х	
Allen Opall	х		

- Also Present: James Griesbach, Kevin Lang, Jan Schreiner, Gerry Klein, Lance Leonard, Craig McEwen, Scott Parks, Jamie Polley, Andrew Lynch, Melinda Osterberg, Jon Graveen, Keith Rusch, Thomas Salzman, Dave Pagryzinski, Robert Doucette, Beth Nemec
 - 1. <u>Call Meeting to Order:</u> The meeting was called to order by Chair John Robinson at 9:00 a.m.
 - 2. <u>Public Comment:</u> Judy Pagryzinski, president of the Hatley ATV Club, expressed concern regarding the time frame referenced in the ordinance.

Tom Salzman, Chairman, Town of Weston, expressed similar concerns and stressed the need of having one uniform ordinance.

3. <u>Approval of the Minutes of the November 7, 2019, Infrastructure Committee Meeting</u> MOTION BY SEUBERT, SECOND BY OPALL, TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 7, 2019, INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

Vice Chair Gumz raised a question in regard to the preparation of the minutes, the format in which they are derived, and the lack of substance. Cihlar also addressed the committee stating that constituents have addressed her in regard to the lack of information in the minutes. Leonard responded to these comments citing that the county is attempting to have a uniform model of taking minutes, and that the only requirement for the minutes is it to state what action was taken (if any) and by whom.

4. Policy Issues Discussion and Potential Committee Determination

A. 2020 Wisconsin Department of Transportation Routine Maintenance Agreement Discussion: Commissioner Griesbach provided the committee with the Routine Maintenance Agreement citing the minimal increase; Griesbach requested the committee's approval. Action: MOTION BY OPALL, SECOND BY CHRISTENSEN, TO APPROVE THE 2020 WI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ROUTINE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

Follow through: N/A

B. Consideration of Marathon County Ordinance Section 7.125, All Terrain and Utility Terrain Vehicles **Discussion:** Commissioner Griesbach addressed the committee regarding the hours of operation listed in the ordinance and the impact it has on the northern counties. Sheriff Scott Parks advised that the reasoning behind the denial of applications is due to the safety concerns. Parks suggested that the current implementation be monitored throughout 2020 and then revisited to address any reoccurring problems.

Action: MOTION BY CHRISTENSEN, SECOND BY OPALL, TO RAISE THE SPEED LIMIT TO 35 MPH IN THE CURRENT ORDINANCE. MOTION CARRIES.

Follow through: The committee is to review portions of the ordinance January 2021 after data has been collected from Sheriff's department regarding the outcome of the implementation of ordinance and where issues arose.

C. Update on the discussions relative to "Infrastructure Long Term Transportation & Capital Improvement Plan"

Discussion: Craig McEwen addressed the committee regarding the end of the two-year term of when the plan was adopted. McEwen summarized the committee's role in the plan and touched on the broadband issues. **Action: N/A**

Follow through: N/A

5. Operational Functions required by Statute, Ordinance, or Resolution: N/A

- 6. Educational Presentations and Committee Discussion
 - A. Update on the discussions relative to "Infrastructure Long Term Transportation & Capital Improvement Plan"

Discussion: The scope of the plan was discussed; a meeting is taking place next week to finalize details. **Action:** N/A

B. Broadband Update, Melinda Osterberg

Discussion: Melinda Osterberg reviewed the Design 9 revised proposal and also advised that said proposal will be available December 10, 2019, in its entirety. Osterberg expressed vast improvements with the revised proposal.

Action: N/A

Follow through: The committee is to review the proposal and provide Osterberg with any questions that arise prior to the county board meeting.

C. 2019 Paser Report on County Highways

Discussion: Commissioner Griesbach addressed the committee and advised that the county currently has a rating of 7.08 (with a goal of always being above 7). Griesbach provided the committee with a map identifying roads that are in need of repair and their current ratings. **Action: N/A**

D. Wisconsin County Highway Association Update

Discussion: Commissioner Griesbach expounds on new regulations imposed by the State. Griesbach also addressed the topics being discussed in regard to the long term plan and state funding. **Action: N/A**

E. Highway Commissioner's Report

Discussion: Commissioner Griesbach updated the committee on current winter projects. He advised that a meeting with Granite Peak took place in order to address issues that arise when they make snow and how to avoid them in the future.

- Action: N/A
 - F. Cyber Security Current Practices and Next Steps, Klein

Discussion: Klein advised the committee about current phishing tests currently taking place within the county. Klein also advised about the transition to Microsoft's new licensing program.

G. City County Information Technology Commission Report **Discussion:** Report provided to committee prior to meeting.

7. Announcements:

A. Future meetings and location, agenda topics January 2, 2020, 9:00 AM

8. Adjourn

MOTION TO ADJOURN BY CHRISTENSEN, SECOND BY OPALL. MOTION CARRIED. MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:03AM.

Minutes prepared

By Kendra Pergolski on December 20, 2019.